

Message

From: Hanna Smith [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F635B7CA1E924E76B641A64F40FCB20B-HANNA SMITH]
Sent: 2017-04-12 9:54:59 AM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: Draft Email to OEB re GA/ICI Meeting

Hi Tam,

Below is a draft email to Ted Antonopoulos (Theodore.Antonopoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca) proposing an informal meeting between IESO and OEB staff on the GA/ICI. Feel free to go to town on edits – it's intended as a base to work from.

Hanna
(416) 969-6213

Hello Ted,

In November 2014, staff from different groups across the IESO enjoyed meeting with you, Duncan and Donna to discuss our respective processes and challenges related to the global adjustment. We so appreciated the opportunity to fill in gaps in our understanding of LDC regulatory accounting for the GA.

Recent and proposed changes to the Industrial Conservation Initiative have brought new challenges to the IESO and questions from LDCs, as I expect they also have to the OEB.

Some of the questions we have received span into the OEB's expertise. For example, the inclusion of lower volume consumers in the upcoming ICI adjustment period (starting July 1) has meant that some RPP customers could be eligible as Class A if it weren't for the "regulated" customer restriction (see bottom of email for more details). Several LDCs have reached out to us to inquire about the deadline by which these customers would need to opt out of the RPP. We've also received questions on the application of Class B rates to defined customer classes and how/to whom to report GA and RPP data reporting errors.

There may be good opportunities for us to better factor OEB considerations into our answers and more effectively connect LDCs to the OEB where appropriate. Ensuring that we have a good understanding of the potential impacts of the recent and proposed policy changes on the OEB would be helpful too. We would also be pleased to provide information on any IESO-related elements of the GA/ICI that would be of interest to OEB staff.

With this in mind, would you and your staff be interested in another information sharing meeting on the GA and ICI? If time is especially limited, IESO staff would be pleased to visit your offices or conduct the meeting via teleconference.

Thank you,

Class A/RPP Issue

- Several LDCs have identified RPP customers that would be eligible to be Class A for the upcoming adjustment period. However, the global adjustment regulation (O. Reg. 429/04) prohibits "regulated" customers from participating.
- It seems as though the customers would then need to leave the RPP if they wish to be Class A.

- LDCs are required under the regulation to notify Class A-eligible customers of their respective peak demand factors by May 31. This seems to mean that RPP customers who would otherwise be eligible as Class A would need to have officially left the RPP before then.